












From: Llopiz, Dominique
To: Harrison, Noah
Cc: Hines, Jake; Brito, Jorge
Subject: RE: CA-0715 Lighthouse Cafe, Inc Monthly Report March 2022
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 11:31:42 AM

Unfortunately, since the checks have been deposited already I cannot undo the POS transaction. What I was
referring to was the copies of the check. I'm sorry for the confusion as we are training new staff at the ranger station
and trying to get everyone on the same page. I will let them know for future payments, the monthly check should be
separated from any others.

-----Original Message-----
From: Harrison, Noah
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 11:28 AM
To: Llopiz, Dominique <Dominique.Llopiz@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Hines, Jake <James.Hines@FloridaDEP.gov>; Brito, Jorge <Jorge.Brito@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: CA-0715 Lighthouse Cafe, Inc Monthly Report March 2022

Hello Dominique,

Yes, if it is not too much trouble, I would appreciate it if you could send a copy of just the monthly check and the
receipt for the check. If you are unable to separate the payments in the POS and that is the only receipt you have,
what you have currently sent me is more than enough.

Thank you and have a great rest of your day.

Warm Regards,

Noah Harrison
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Division of Recreation and Parks Bureau of Operation Services
Park Business Development Specialist Noah.Harrison@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: (850) 245-3091

-----Original Message-----
From: Llopiz, Dominique <Dominique.Llopiz@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 11:25 AM
To: Harrison, Noah <Noah.Harrison@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Hines, Jake <James.Hines@FloridaDEP.gov>; Brito, Jorge <Jorge.Brito@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: CA-0715 Lighthouse Cafe, Inc Monthly Report March 2022

Please see attached receipt. The second check was scanned with this check but has nothing to do with there monthly
revenue. It’s a payment they made for an off duty ranger for a special event. Would you like me to scan you a copy
of just the monthly check ?

-----Original Message-----
From: Harrison, Noah
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 10:57 AM
To: Llopiz, Dominique <Dominique.Llopiz@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Hines, Jake <James.Hines@FloridaDEP.gov>; Brito, Jorge <Jorge.Brito@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: CA-0715 Lighthouse Cafe, Inc Monthly Report March 2022
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Good morning Dominique,

I am following up regarding the receipt of payment you sent to the Department just now. First, I am curious about
the second check you scanned over of $315.00. The first check is for the full commission payment amount of
$97,598.46, and I am curious what the additional check is for? Additionally, we require the Park to include scanned
copies of the POS receipt as well as a scanned copy of the check with every monthly payment email. Can you please
send over a scanned copy of your POS receipt for Lighthouse Café's payment?

Thank you and have a great rest of your day.

Warm Regards,

Noah Harrison
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Division of Recreation and Parks Bureau of Operation Services
Park Business Development Specialist Noah.Harrison@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: (850) 245-3091

-----Original Message-----
From: Llopiz, Dominique <Dominique.Llopiz@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 10:13 AM
To: Harrison, Noah <Noah.Harrison@FloridaDEP.gov>; Lighthouse Cafe' <lh_cafe@bellsouth.net>; Brito, Jorge
<Jorge.Brito@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: FPS Concessions <FPS.Concessions@dep.state.fl.us>; Hines, Jake <James.Hines@FloridaDEP.gov>;
HeinkeGreen, Hannah <Hannah.HeinkeGreen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Brook, Jim <Jim.Brook@dep.state.fl.us>;
Singleton, Jim <Jim.Singleton@FloridaDEP.gov>; Purvis, Mary M <Mary.M.Purvis@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bull,
William <William.Bull@FloridaDEP.gov>; Gaddis, James <James.Gaddis@FloridaDEP.gov>; Petit, Jonathas
<Jonathas.Petit@FloridaDEP.gov>; Allen, Brittnei N <Brittnei.N.Allen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jones, Kevin
<Kevin.Jones@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: CA-0715 Lighthouse Cafe, Inc Monthly Report March 2022

Good Morning,

Please see attached copy of check. Payment was received on 04/20/2022

-----Original Message-----
From: Harrison, Noah
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 9:48 AM
To: Lighthouse Cafe' <lh_cafe@bellsouth.net>; Brito, Jorge <Jorge.Brito@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Llopiz, Dominique <Dominique.Llopiz@dep.state.fl.us>; FPS Concessions
<FPS.Concessions@dep.state.fl.us>; Hines, Jake <James.Hines@FloridaDEP.gov>; HeinkeGreen, Hannah
<Hannah.HeinkeGreen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Brook, Jim <Jim.Brook@dep.state.fl.us>; Singleton, Jim
<Jim.Singleton@FloridaDEP.gov>; Purvis, Mary M <Mary.M.Purvis@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bull, William
<William.Bull@FloridaDEP.gov>; Gaddis, James <James.Gaddis@FloridaDEP.gov>; Petit, Jonathas
<Jonathas.Petit@FloridaDEP.gov>; Allen, Brittnei N <Brittnei.N.Allen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jones, Kevin
<Kevin.Jones@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: CA-0715 Lighthouse Cafe, Inc Monthly Report March 2022

Good morning,

The Park Business Development Section has not received proof of payment for the period March 1 - March 31,
2022. As a reminder, payments are due on the 20th day of the succeeding month. Please refer to the verification
email below and ensure the following actions are completed as soon as possible:

        •       Process payment through the Point of Sale (“POS”) on the day that payment is received



        •       “Reply all” to this email to confirm that payment has been received and processed
        •       Include scanned copies of the check (if applicable) and POS receipt as attachments to your reply

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
 
Warm Regards,

Noah Harrison
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Division of Recreation and Parks Bureau of Operation Services
Park Business Development Specialist Noah.Harrison@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: (850) 245-3091

-----Original Message-----
From: Harrison, Noah <Noah.Harrison@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 2:16 PM
To: Lighthouse Cafe' <lh_cafe@bellsouth.net>; Brito, Jorge <Jorge.Brito@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Llopiz, Dominique <Dominique.Llopiz@dep.state.fl.us>; FPS Concessions
<FPS.Concessions@dep.state.fl.us>; Hines, Jake <James.Hines@FloridaDEP.gov>; HeinkeGreen, Hannah
<Hannah.HeinkeGreen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Brook, Jim <Jim.Brook@dep.state.fl.us>; Singleton, Jim
<Jim.Singleton@FloridaDEP.gov>; Purvis, Mary M <Mary.M.Purvis@FloridaDEP.gov>; Bull, William
<William.Bull@FloridaDEP.gov>; Gaddis, James <James.Gaddis@FloridaDEP.gov>; Petit, Jonathas
<Jonathas.Petit@FloridaDEP.gov>; Allen, Brittnei N <Brittnei.N.Allen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jones, Kevin
<Kevin.Jones@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: CA-0715 Lighthouse Cafe, Inc Monthly Report March 2022

Good afternoon,

The Park Business Development Section has reviewed the Monthly Report of Concessionaire’s Total Gross Sales
for the period March 1 - March 31, 2022. Based upon the documentation submitted, payment in the amount of
$97,598.46 may now be remitted to the park for processing. Upon receipt of payment please take the following
actions:

        •    Process payment through the Point of Sale (“POS”) on the day that payment is received
        •    “Reply all” to this email to confirm that payment has been received and processed
        •     Include scanned copies of the check (if applicable) and POS receipt as attachments to your reply

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Warm Regards,

Noah Harrison
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Division of Recreation and Parks Bureau of Operation Services
Park Business Development Specialist Noah.Harrison@FloridaDEP.Gov
Office: (850) 245-3091

-----Original Message-----
From: Lighthouse Cafe' <lh_cafe@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:25 PM
To: FPS Concessions <FPS.Concessions@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Llopiz, Dominique <Dominique.Llopiz@dep.state.fl.us>; Brito, Jorge <Jorge.Brito@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Lighthouse Cafe, Inc Gross Sales Report March 2022



EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to
this email.

Good Afternoon:

Attached you will find The Gross Sales Report of Lighthouse Cafe ,Inc for the Month of March 2022.

Best,

Julia Diaz
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